EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, May 10, 2017
Pasadena City College
G1 - Conference Center
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106
4:00pm

AGENDA

Notice: Members of the public may request the opportunity to address the Board regarding any item on
the agenda. To do so, please complete a “Request to Address the Board” form and give it to the Board
Secretary prior to the deliberation of the agenda item. Individual speakers are limited to five minutes;
total audience participation on any agenda item is limited to thirty minutes.

PLEASE NOTE LOCATION IS G1 IN THE QUAD CONFERENCE CENTER

l. CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
I OPEN SESSION (4:00pm)
A ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
The Brown Act prohibits the Board from discussing or taking action on any item

not on the agenda.

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT - Dr. Rajen Vurdien

Pg. 2 “D.  BOARD OF TRUSTEE'S REPORT

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
A 1. Approval of Minutes from March 8, 2017 meeting
P Tevesesvsamannmasssrnss 2. Expenditures Approval

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS

1. Foundation President’s Report — Jim Sarni
2. Risk Management Committee — Don Schweitzer
3. Board Development Committee — Sandi Mejia

Pg. 8 4. Finance and Investment — Jon Fuhrman

B TR a. Budget and Financials
b. Spending Policy Reviewed
Campaign Report — Jack Scott
Executive Director's Report — Bobbi Abram

o o

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN

FUTURE ACTIVITY DATES

Wednesday, June 14, 2017 — if needed
Executive Committee Meeting — G1




2

Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From: Alexander Boekelheide

Sent: Thursday, May 04, 2017 11:58 AM

To: Staff

Subject: Board of Trustees meeting report, May 3, 2017
Hello:

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

The board congratulated Trustee Jim Osterling for his completion of the Community College League of California’s
“Excellence in Trusteeship Program,” which recognizes elected leaders who have committed to educating themselves
on effective board governance.

The board approved a series of student travel activities, including a trip for 140 students in the TRIO program to San
Diego for college tours in August and another for 80 Upward Bound Math/Science students to attend a STEM retreat
in Big Bear next month.

The board gave the go-ahead to a transfer of more than $3.8 million in funds into a new restricted account created to
prepare for expected increases in pension costs over the next five to seven years.

Two faculty hires and two more in Business & College Services were approved. David Machen (Speech
Communications) and Mary Wahl (Librarian) were added to PCC's faculty, and Marina Minassian (Supervisor, Student
Business Services) and Chedva Weingart (Executive Director, Fiscal Services) filled vacant management positions.
Routine course-cleanup curriculum changes were approved in business, languages, and and the library.

During public announcements many members of the board congratulated Student Trustee Nune Garipian and
Associated Students President Julia Russo on their pending transfer to universities. Russo will start at the University of
California, Berkeley, this fall, and Garipian will join the Trojan Family at the University of Southern California.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “May 3, 2017” under the “Meetings”
tab) and video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 17, at 6 p.m. Note: This meeting will take place at
PCC’s Rosemead Center, at 4105 Rosemead Blvd.

Thank you,
Alex Boekelheide

Alex Boekelheide Executive Director

Strateglc Communicatlions & Marketing - C145
= 1570 E. Colorado Blvd., Pasadena, CA 91106
Office:  (626) 585-7422

PAS ADENA Mobile: (310) 889-8275

CITYCOLLEGE., FAX:  (626)585-7113

Email:  aboekelheide@pasadena.edu

Alex Boekelheide



Ocie Kara-Simonyan

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject

Hello:

Alexander Boekelheide

Wednesday, April 19, 2017 8:29 PM
Staff

: Board of Trustees meeting report, April 19, 2017

In an effort to help the campus community stay informed about actions taken during governance meetings,
I'm pleased to share a report from last night’s Board of Trustees meeting.

The board approved an instructional trip for two courses in geology, 30J and 30K, to take place during June and July
this year. Twenty-two students in the courses will travel to Zion, Bryce, and Capitol Reef National Parks in Utah, and
Mesa Verde and the Grand Canyon in Arizona.
In two personnel moves that received board approval, Thomas Berg was named the Nursing Simulation and Skills
Laboratory Coordinator, and Javier Carbajal-Ramos was promoted from his position in college orientation programs
to Assistant Director, Educational Partnerships and Programs.
The board sent forward its votes for the California Community College Trustees Board, which is a policy body of the
Community College League of California. In addition to seven incumbent members — Stephen Blum (a trustee of the
Ventura County CCD), Laura Casas (Foothill-De Anza CCD), Stephan Castellanos (San Joaquin Delta CCD), Adrienne
Grey (West Valley-Mission CCD), Andra Hoffman (Los Angeles CCD), Pam Haynes (Los Rios CCD), and Jim Moreno
(Coast CCD) — the board submitted votes for Loren Steck (Monterey Peninsula CCD) and John Leal (State Center
CCD). Trustee Wah described the vote as a push for more board representation from rural areas and northern parts of
the state.
The board heard a summary of the district’s Technology Master Plan, which is expected to guide four years of
investment in information technology at PCC. (The working draft of the plan is available on the college’s website.) The
plan contains 36 recommendations, divided into the following areas:

o 14 related to systems and process,

o 10 related to training and support,

o 7 related to maintaining state of the art technology, and

o 5related to disaster preparedness and data redundancy.
During public announcements, Student Trustee Garipian shared that the Armenian Student Association will be hosting
an event on the evening of Wednesday, April 26, in Westerbeck Hall, in remembrance of the Armenian Genocide. LA

City College Professor Emerita Kay Mourdian will speak at the event, highlighting the effects the violence had on her
mother, a genocide survivor.

If you'd like to know more, you can access the full board packet (click “Apr 19, 2017” under the “Meetings”
tab) and video from last night’s meeting online.

The next board business meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 3, at 6 p.m.

Thank you,

Alex Bo

ekelheide



EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE MEETING
PASADENA CITY COLLEGE FOUNDATION
REGULAR BUSINESS MEETING
Wednesday, March 8, 2017
4:00 P.M. Open Session
Pasadena City College
Room G1 Conference Center
1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena, California 91106

Page 1
The Executive Committee of the Pasadena City College Foundation met on Wednesday,

March 8, 2017, in Room G1, Pasadena City College, 1570 East Colorado Boulevard, Pasadena,
California 91106.

I CALL TO ORDER, ROLL CALL
The meeting was called to order at 4:04 p.m. by Mr. Jim Sarni, President.

Executive Committee Members Present
Mr. Scott Bell

Mr. Jon Fuhrman, Treasurer

Mr. John Gregory, Immediate Past President
Mr. Bill Hawkins, Vice President

Ms. Gloria Pitzer

Ms. Clara Potes-Fellow

Mr. Jim Sarni, President

Mr. Lonnie Schield

Mr. Don Schweitzer, Secretary

Dr. Jack Scott

Mr. Wade Winter

Executive Committee Members Absent
Ms. Sandi Mejia
Dr. Rajen Vurdien, PCC Superintendent/President

Liaison, Board of Trustees
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman

PCC Foundation Staff Present

Ms. Bobbi Abram, Executive Director

Ms. Kris McPeak, Director of Operations

Ms. Ocie Kara-Simonyan, Administrative Assistant Il
Ms. Peggy Brickert, Business Analyst Specialist

Ms. Elaine Cartas, Interim Development Manager

Guest(s)
Nancy Davis, Campaign Consultant
Preston Howard, Foundation Board Member

. OPEN SESSION
The meeting was called to order at 4:04 p.m.

A. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND RECOGNITIONS
Ms. Abram made a tribute to Shirley Burt and sent a memorial statement to her family
and also spoke at the Board of Trustees meeting. She mentioned her memorial service
will be on campus. Mr. Sarni asked for a moment of silence.

B. PUBLIC COMMENT ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS
There was no public comment.



Executive Committee Meeting
PCC Foundation Page 2
March 8, 2017

C. PRESIDENT’S REPORT
Dr. Vurdien was absent; therefore there was no report.

D. TRUSTEE LIAISON REPORT
Mr. Hoyt Hilsman reported the Associated Students has adopted a resolution to create a
safe environment in response to President Trump’s Executive Order regarding
undocumented residents. Academic Senate also passed a resolution for a safe learning
environment.

The city and other institutions in the state are looking at resolutions they can take to
reassure students and provide them with answers. The message is powerful and
effective because administration is meeting with the students in small groups to re-
assure them that they are safe. Outreach has been powerful.

Mr. Hilsman said this college is a predominantly minority campus and the Board of
Trustees is working on a similar resolution to what the Associated Students are doing.

Mr. Hilsman also mentioned transportation has been an issue for the students because
of the major expense of the Metro Pass.

E. DISCUSSION ITEMS WITH POSSIBLE ACTION
1. Approval of Minutes from February 8, 2017 meeting

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Mr. Gregory and seconded by Ms. Pitzer, the Executive
Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhman, Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow,
Sarni, Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, and Wade) of the eleven members present to approve the
minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on March 8, 2017.

2. Approval of Expenditures

MOTION: ON MOTION OF Ms. Pitzer and seconded by Mr. Bell, the Executive Committee
voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow, Sami, Schield,
Schweitzer, Scott, and Wade) of the eleven members present to approve the expenditures.

F. REPORTS AND PROJECTS
1. PCC Foundation President’s Report —
Mr. Sarni reported Mr. Schweitzer is the chair of the Risk Management Committee.
Mr. Schweitzer asked if there were any other attorneys or insurance folks who would
like to join this committee.

In order to create a pipeline of qualified and interested board member candidates,
the Board Development Committee recommends a criteria for the PCC Foundation
Board. Currently there are 5 seats open on this board. At the March 21t Foundation
Board meeting, everyone will be asked to recommend two possible candidates to
the Board.

Mr. Sarni suggested making the President of the Associated Students a
representative on our Board.

2. Finance and Investment —
Mr. Fuhrman reported the Statement of Financial Activity report shows $25.8 million
dollars as of the end of February 2017. He said the Foundation investments are up
$1.3 million dollars which is 4.5% - it is not bad for the year.



b

Executive Committee Meeting

PCC Foundation
March 8, 2017

3.

Page 3

Campaign Report —

Dr. Scott noted the first thing that was done for the campaign was to see who would
serve on the leadership committee. Some Board members may have received
letters in the mail requesting their participation.

In the next week or two, a letter will be ready to be sent out to kick off the Board
Division of the campaign. The solicitation period will begin soon and Board
members will be the first to be asked.

March 29t"- the Promise Program will be announced campus wide.

Executive Director's Report —

Ms. Abram noted that a memorandum of understanding with the college about the
funding for the Promise Program would probably be appropriate. An estimate of
incoming students that would qualify for the Promise Program would be helpful in
creating a Foundation budget for the program.

The EDD appointment is set for April 9. Dr. Vurdien has been very supportive
regarding this matter.

G. MOTION TO ADJOURN
There was a motion to adjourn the meeting at 5:13 pm.

MOTION:

ON MOTION OF Ms. Potes-Fellow and seconded by Ms. Pitzer the Executive

Committee voted by a unanimous vote (Bell, Fuhrman, Gregory, Hawkins, Pitzer, Potes-Fellow,
Sarni, Schield, Schweitzer, Scott, and Wade) of the eleven members present to adjourn the
March 8, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.

MOTION FOR APPROVAL - February 8, 2017

1. To approve the minutes of the Executive Committee Meeting held on
February 8, 2017.

2. To approve the expenditures.

3. To adjourn the March 8, 2017 Executive Committee Meeting.



| jo | abeg

Tr'9ze's9 §

198png £1-9T - PA32LISAIUN:YNN'T6  00°005 usiedwe) sy|9 Jofey loyany 3uan3 Buisiy us|eH ueA yjousy 8319 LT0Z/vZ/v0 800SS PEETT)
398png £T-9T - PaIdLISAIUNYNN'TE6 00°002 usjedwe) sy19 Jofey JUSAZ U3jeH UBA Y3 Joj 98ueyd ayewW O] UeIqY Iqq0g £TOZ/¥Z/¥0 L00SS PEETT)
198png £T-9T - PRIRIISAIUNYNN'TE TE'LTL ugiedwe) syio Jofey sasuadxa [aAel} Joyiny JuaA3 Buisiy usjey uep youay 3919 £T0Z/vZ/v0 900SS PEE)
393png £T-9T - pa3dLISaIUN:UNN'TE 00°0SL'6 ugjedwe) sy!o Jolew TS0S 8 600G # AUl 3311 4ap|3 LTOZ/YT/¥0 €665 ¥93yd
323png LT-9T - PAI2MISAIUNIUNN'TE 00°LTL'L udjedwe) sy1o Jofe 0S0S '8 8Y0S # AUl 9311 43p|3 LT0Z/VT/¥0 166¥S 334D
328png £T-9T - PAI2LISAUUNYNN'T6 00°00S'L ustedwe) sy19 Jofe LY0OS #AU| 3311 49p|3 LTOZ/YT/Y0 0665 ¥3Yd
398png £T-9T - PAROLISAIUNYNN'TE 0005 BEE suoayoun juswdojanaq :eied sulej3 LT0Z/ZT/¥0 68615 PEETTh)
128png £T-97T - PAIOLISAIUNYNN'T6 00°ZLT asea7 Adojoioyd LT0Z Aol 9sea Jajdooojoyd v8E9ZOYS # Au|ue] 98e7aQ LTOZ/TT/v0 £86YS PEETTe]
128png £T-9T - PA30LISAIUNYNN'T6 00'009°9 5994 Bupunoady LTOZ Y21eN 5994 Bupunoddy ofad eidlied £10Z/TT/v0 8L6vS ¥2Yd
198png £T-9T - PAIOMISAIUNYNN'T6 Lb'899 sasuadxa as|IN 970z 4290390 13 3sn8ny sasuadxa [aneiL ofad BldMIRd LTOZ/TT/Y0 LL6YS 3Y2
198png £T-9T - PaIoMISaIUNYNN'T6 00°008 JUaWaA|oAU| Ajlunwwo) Sop s21302.eN 10} 913 $8)e42/8UI0UB}/|SUUBY JOOPIND Xd BUSPESR] £T0Z/S0/¥0 SL6VS ¥3Yd
193png £T-9T - Pa3LISAIUNIYNN'T6 00°005'S uBjedwe) sy|o Jofew L£702 |Mdy uBjedwe) sy1o Jole|n o) BuRNSUOD p£ET # AU| @3sIWIY YL £T0Z/S0/t0 vL6VS 334D
198png £T-9T - Pal0LISAIUNIUNN'TE 06'6T s8uj3as|n uonepunoy LT/L2/v Bujaaw 9333|WWIOD JUSWISIAU| 13 ddURULH 1O 3B|0J0YD 3IpUB) §,335 LT0Z/LZ/Y0 ligaa 334D
398png £T-9T - PaI2MISAIUNYNN'TE 00'00S JUaWaAjoAU| Ajlunwwio) 3|qe) 2UO JOj UO3YIUNT S,UBLIOAN BUBPESE g Ul UBWOM £T0Z/SZ/v0 1lg3g 3o3Yd
328png £1-97T - PaI0LISAIUNYNN'TE 86'VT udjedwe) sy1o Joley Juang Aemoj|es ay3 1o} $31300q JaA0 30YS U 'UOZRWY £T0Z/v2/v0 llgaag 3}934D
128png £T-9T - PAI0LISAIUNYNN'TE6 8TOET uole||ejsu| i3 Jola3u| YO 22130 uoepuno 1oy Ja3uld 3|qeT uod uozewy L10zZ/0Z/v0 llgag 39342
398png £T-9T - PAIOLISAIUNYNN'TE OE'LOY sanq 13 sdiysiaquiaiy yount Jaquaw pue sang |J Ayssaalun £102/0T/v0 11g3a 393Yyd
328png £LT-9T - Pa3OMISAIUNYNN'TE 00'00L'T 3uisiIaApY SPT09 #AU| |lidy Jadedsman ¥00[3NQO Ul pY A3N 300[INO LTOZ/0T/0 lig3aa 323yd
193png £T-9T - PAlOUISAIUNIYNN'TE 6S'SE udjedure) sy1o Jofey Bupaa youn s/hoy £102/L0/¥0 lig3a ¥Payd
198png £LT-9T - Pa3OMISAIUN:YNN'TE 00°09 JBUjWSS g 3dUaISjU0D uondaday BujiomIaN aAlesi3aT puaiie o} Iqqog 4o} 383aLL |edAed £102/50/v0 lig3aa 334D
d-V4S-Hopyodig UOA-puaqelsesiv4S's 00°5Z9 pled sdiysiejoyas aden3ueT ysjueds uj 92ua|[adX3 § M BIPUYIA LTOZ/VT/V0 v00SS 334D
Y-HIS-UOIedOSSY $23.139Y:¥-HIS'y  00°00L asuadx3 Aduasy UIYIIM 3SION V 10) 5333d1L 3snquuiay Joswe uely LT0Z/SZ/v0 0T0SS 33Yd
Y-NHOS-sa.ming 3y3ug:y-HIS'y 0S°'TTT pled sdiysiejoyas YOLYT #AU] JejOYDS sa4nIng 3yBl1g a)nT-2A07 ele) 235008 D0d LT0Z/TT/v0 086¥S 334D
Y-NHIS-s2.ming 3yBugiy-HIS'y 8T'6L pled sdiyssejoyss YOLYT #AU| Je|0YS s34n3Nn4 3yB1ig ||9g Bulwiser 23s3008 DDd LTOZ/TT/v0 086¥S 334D
Y-NHOS-s24ming 3y3ug:y-HOS'y 0S°TTT pled sdiyssejoyos YOLYT #AU] Jejoyds saining 3yBlig a34n7-aA07 ele] 23s}008 DDd L10Z/S0/v0 EL6YS 333YD
Y-NHIS-s21ming 3y3ug:y-HIS'y 8T'6L pled sdiysiejoyss YOLYT #AU| 18|0YS $34n3N4 3yB1ig |98 Bulwser 23s4008 DDd LT0Z/S0/v0 EL6VS 3234d
Y-HIS-PIemy JUBLIBABIYIY du0og:¥-HIS'y 00°0vZ pied sdiysiejoyds PABMY JUSWIBARIYDY dUCOg - SJUIPN]S OZ 10} Wexa pleog 1ieog [e3uad LTOZ/ET/v0 S86YS 934D
Y-HOS-piemy JUBLWBASIYIY BU00E:Y-HIS'Y €8'660'9 pled sdiysiejoyss (soid yooqoe z) weidoud elpa |ey8|g Joy spiemy  *du| 3jddy £10Z/LZ/v0 llg3aa }23YyDd
Y-HOS-PJeMY JUBWBA3IYDY BUCOE:Y-HIS'Y ZL'SLY'T pied sdiysiejoyds piemy Juawanalyoy auoog puj uo-deus £10Z/0zZ/v0 11g3d 334D
Y-HDS-p4eMY JUBWIAASIYIY U00g:Y-HIS'Y TE'60L pied sdiysiejoyds pJemy juswanalydy auoog pu| up-deus £10Z/8T/v0 lig3a PEETTe)
Y-HIS-PIeMY JUBWIASIYIY 3U00g:Y-HIS'y 65'88L'T pled sdiysiejoydss aAjjowolny 1oy spaemy puj up-deus £10Z/LT/v0 llg3a 3}234D
H-HDS-PIEMY JUSWA3|YDY SU00G:Y-HIS'y LZ'98L pled sdiysiejoyss diysaejoyos Buip|am zapua|aly 3||as!9 4oy Juswdinb3 jodag swoH £T0Z/E0/¥0 1183a PEEITe)
Y-NHOS-s12da3) weaig-edlsawy:y-HIS'y 00°0SZ pled sdiysiejoyds Buisnoy wJa3-140ys a1ndas o} - eplaluly mayie I Buoyduelr £T0Z/SZ/v0 600SS 39342
Y-NHDS-s1adaa) wealg-ealsawy:y-HIS'y 00°00S pled sdiysiejoyss 9956800 SBUOS BJEIY JUBY ANQ ISed  SBUOT eJel) LTOZ/TT/V0 v86vS 3P3Yd
Y-D9VY- 5303[0.d |e123adS:y-D9V'Z €564 asuadx3 Aouady uoylewems YSYN DDd sapoa‘ays saj|ddns wedoud asinquiay 1ay euensiy £10Z/ZT/v0 L86YS }23Yd
Y¥-D9V- s303[0.4d |e12adS:y-09V'Z 09°08 asuadx3 Auady uoylewems YSYN J0d sapoo'ays saljddns wedoud ssinquiay N piAeqd LTOZ/ZT/v0 98695 PREDo}
Y¥-29V- 5308[0.4d |e1ads:y-doV'Z 05°2ZS'T asuadx3 Asuady wnisodwAs sAemyied 1oy |elI9}EW |BUOIIOWOLd §Z8 # AU| WOId UMOID £LTOZ/TT/VO 6L6VS PREITo}
Y-D0V- s199foud [e12adS:y-09Y'Z S9'SZE'T asuadx3 Aouady wnisodwAg sAemy3ed Joj [el19]BW |BUOIIOWOId 9Z8 # AU| WOId UMOID £TOZ/TT/P0 6L6YS PLETe)
¥-NDOV-2.ning 3y} Bujdesspuetiy-NIOY-s30Ua1ds [eINIBN:Y-DDY'Z 00002 asuadx3 Asuady 99} 4axeads 1zjag UlMIB LTOZ/YT/¥0 S66VS A33Yd
Y-NDOV-530UaI3S [BJNIBNIY-DOV'T LT'6CT asuadx3 Aduady Apue) Asajino) asinquiiay nep BUUS|D £T0Z/ZT/V0 886v5 PEETe)
Y-DOV-3JI7 10} SI22URTY-DOV'T LT0C asuadx3 Asuady LT0Z ‘TT dy Joj Ja3eM pue sdiyd eaddW s LT0Z/¥Z/v0 000SS REEL ]
Y-D9V-3)17 10} SI2IUBTY-DOV'Z 06'09 asuadx3 Aouady youn ay17 404 sJ30ue] 3sInquiay eyied aule|3 £L10Z/2T/v0 686VS 334D
Y-DOV-|BLIOWSN §,1919d 1EN:¥-D9V'Z 00'00Z asuadx3 Aoualdy |enosdde s Japinoid Juswdojanaq |euoissajold Suinuiiuo) 3uel-yosads £10Z/TT/v0 286vS PEEIT)
¥-29V sndwe) [1Y1004:4-DOV'Z  96'€9S asuadx3 Aoualy sndwe [|143004 3e yje3s Joj SHIYS 0[0d 89T #AU| 2105 Ak1ealy LTOZ/vT/v0 6605 ¥03Yd
¥-D9V-uoising Ysl|Bu3:¥-09V'Z 98'08 asuadx3 AouaBy Sunea 32331WW0D BuliH UoIsIAIg Ys!|Bu3 wI0D J3BUID £LT0Z/vZ/v0 £00SS A3yYd
Y-DOV-UOISIAIC Ys!|BUT:Y-DOV'Z 00'00€ asuadx3 Aouady SPIEMY SIOUOH Ys1|Bu3 - SpJeD YD asinquiiay YL J00IooL LT0Z/v2/v0 200SS P3Yd
Y-DOV-UoIsIAIg Ys!|BUI:Y-DOV'Z TY'ZY asuadx3 Aouady 133504 |[3MOID UlT Lp/OZ # qOf 1D euapesed LT0Z/vZ/v0 T00SS F3Yd
Y-DOV-UoISIAI] Ys!|BUT:Y-DOV'T TY'ZY asuadx3 Auady 519350 pue|Ysy Ul 123e3Y L 6ELOT # qof 1D euapesed L10Z/vZ/v0 T00SS 334D
Y¥-DOVY-UoISIAIQ YsI|BuI:Y-DOV'Z 8L'TL asuadx3 Asuady SujealA Yokl dINUIL SJUSWYSIIRY asanquisy Jaw|n Awy £T0Z/S0/v0 9/6vS ¥a8yd
Y-HOS - PA3N U] SIUBPNIS:Y-DOV-{BI3UID 31eUS DIWIPEIV:H-DOV'Z 00°005 pled sdiysiejoyds BLIIBA|O OUIAED U3 3NP SE BAI|O OUIARD LTOZ/VT/V0 866vS  AIYD
¥-HDS - P28 U| SIUBPNISIY-DOV-|BI3UaD 33eUIS DIWIPRIVIY-DDY'Z 00°00S pled sdiysiejoyds 8L620TOT ZaUSWIF BNYSOS JUL 3N Sed IBWIf enysor LTOZ/YT/v0 L66VS  A3YD
Y-HOS - PIaN U SIUBPNIS:Y-DOY-|BI2UD 3JBUBS JIWBPRIY:Y-DOV'Z 00'VTT pled sdiysiejoyds ¥6SLETOT SIPUB|A OpJRUOT - BdURINSUl JBD BNP ISBd |Al OPJeUO3T LTOZ/YT/v0 96615 A2_/YD
Y-HOS - PR3N U] S1UBPNISIY-DOV-|el8Ua9 23euaS JIWIPeIY:Y-DOV'C 00'00S pled sdiysiejoyas YSTEYTOT J9|MO4 UpsiIL - JudYy |l4dY 18 YdJeIA 3MOS URSHL LTOZ/E0/v0 TL6YS 3}93YDd
d-09v-'br1-1sinbpur] weliMid-0oV'T  LE'EZS asuadx3 Aduady sasuadxa weiBoud asinquiay  Uojid SUY LT0Z/TT/v0 186YS 342

sse|) junowy pled Juno2y owa aweN ajeq wnN adAL
£107 |14dY
11e32@ 234D

L10Z/v0/50
INd PE:OT

uolyepuno4 adaj|0) A1) euapesed



9102/.2/8 @oujs aduewsopad #

'S99} JO JoU BJB YOJyM Spuny [enjnui jo uolidaoxa au} Yym sas) jo ssosb ale sainby asay] *(1eak | uey) JejeasB spouad Joj pazjienuue) wnjal jo 3jel pajyblem awy ase sainby soueuLopad «

09'9.¥'¥€6'02

66'512'22L'Ee

vo'ive'sie'ee

# %80 %€~ 000 ¥¥'981'802 28°189'102
# %80 %1€~ 910z/6 LHONOY +¥'981'802 29'189'1.02
%80~ %E9 %0’ 0Z'/61'205'9 92'29.'¢¥9'9 05'605'0¥9'9
9102/2L A0S  %E'V- 910¢/¢l a10Ss 09°LL8'6LY 9102721 a10Ss 91022l a10s
%00 %S'Y %11 elveg'oLy 86'G19'69Y ¥T'6LL'0LY
%91~ %G'L %0°L Ly'SpL'019's 8Z'LSL'YLL'9 92'06.'69L'9
%6°01 %.L'0 %6°v TL8LE'LITYL 06°228'2€6'S) LL'¥v9'620'9L
%971 %1°0L- %0°LL 98'€Z9'€Zy 91°106'99% 88'2¥9'G8Y
%L'9 %E'L 9102/6 LHONOY S8°'£09'8€6 2.'9/9'e96
%28 %0°G- %LCh 8.°906'v2S €0°906'LYS 18°506'295
9102/6 A0S %S L 9102/6 A10S €S'v11'206 9102/6 AT0S 9102/6 a10S
%¥’Le %L %S'C 00°G2y'282 00°009'vE 00'00.'EVE
%c'02 %l %L€ 15°905'80€ 88°L20'0.€ 66'G69'0LE
%L°0} %1€ %'y ¥0'208'0€8'} L 86°0¥.'¥9Z'EL L¥'€20'862'EL
%00 eu %00 89°006'6¥L BEVEY'TVE 95'S0P'EVE
uiniay g.lAd Adiseq uinisy aia 910¢/0€/9 210¢/8¢/¢ L102/LE/E
| L102/LE/E Ny} - (%) SouewIolad ($) anjeA 1oxeiN

aosueuload Jabeuep - ,spund uuaj-buo-

aouewIouad @ Saouejeg pund

Sajjipowwod

|eqoj9
sBIN
oljsawoq

BuiBiaw3 :)uj
padojanaq :1ju|
(eisy) Buibiaw3 :|3u)
padojanaq :ju)

0/S :oysawoqg

0/S ‘oysawoqg

/1 :onsawog

spun4 diysiejoyos JaysQ Gulpnjoxa y

spung [ejoL

KBajens Ajpowwon pasueyus ayasinaq
SaAljeuwla)|y

|eqojo uojejdwa |

uinjey [ejo] aujg|anoq

|8suno) JUsW}SaAU| UBMS PIOYID
awoauj paxi4

spj Buidojanag Jawrayuaddo

pun4 anjeA jeuoneusdjul S4IN

1811 ayoed smaype

|euonjeusaju| JogieH

0002 [I9ssny saleysi

de) |jlews spawus|o

|9SUN0Y JUSW}SaAU| UBMS PIOYIID
2 B

wuay-buo
ysep

£6'60.'689'v¢C 66°222'G¥0'9C ¥E'2£8°296'G2
20'.89's2.'22 L'92y'8L6've 90°25¥'900's2
groleLel’l zroLe'LeL'L grolzieL'L
%L %' %L'€ 09'9.¥'¥€6'0C 66'S12'LTL'ET v9'Lve'siz'ee
16'220'796'L 85°168'9¢ZL'L 82'G8E'1 96
00°00L 0000} 00°001
L0°G¥6'6Y 16'9€L'L6 99'29v'00L
68°155'9 CO'9EE'S 68'Z10'8
¥¥'010'9 ¥'0L0'9 ¥i7°0L0'9
96'€..'88C'} L0°€86'vSS 15°0L1'p8E
%20 ‘e %00 SS'L¥9'TII 80°'G89'29% 2.'889'29p
uinisy d.LAd Adiseq uiniay d.lA 910¢/0E/9 2102/8¢/¢C LI02/LE/E
L 2102/LE/€ Ny} - (%) ouewliopad ($) anjeA 1axie

uonepuno abs|jo A0 euspesed

asueulIouad @ Saduejeg pung

s801n0s Aled pig Aq papiaold anjep ,

spung jejoL

»Spund diysiejoyss 1ayso
qemyos sajieyD

uL8)-buoT - spun4 uopepunog

193ep Aauopy - 1SSAA S} Jo yuegq
JuBYDIBI - JSOAA B} JO dueg

193Q - 1S9\ U} Jo yueg

sjoaloid je1oads - }sapn U} Jo yueg
|e12us9) - IS8\ U} JO yueg
qemyos sajiey)

ULI9)-1I0yS - Spund uonepuno



sdiysJejoyos JaysQ papn|oxa ,

PISIA Y8IH - 1/4

0TS‘0v9'9%
(0g-ST)
ansawoq - I/4

90t ‘EVES

(001-0) ysey ~ ¢89TOTS

-0) SaAlleuwIR)|Y

%LS
£20'867'€TS
(09
-02) PIN/381e]

- mv_uoum

%E
96EVTLS
(0z-0)
|lews - $32015

%6
STTLTO'TS
((s]3
-0) 1,3u] - SY2015

%

(oz

82'58¢€'196$ :8ouejeg pund

¥9'Lye'sle'ee$ :eouejeg pund

spun4 wuaj-Joys

p¢',€8'/96'GZ$ ‘@oue|eq Jossy uolepuno

uoIeI0||Y 19SSy

uonepuno4 absjjon Aj10 euspesed

LqeMUdS - spun4 ua)-buoT



\0

Summary
PCC Foundation
Summary Budget
Cash Basis
April 30,2017
BUDGET YTD VARIANCE
Actual
YTD Scholarship, Actual
Total For Budget Agency & Unrestricted YTD Favorable/
Foundation +12 Other Funds Fund Actual TOTAL (Unfavorable)
BUDGETED 10th Month

Endowment Revenue (PR) 337,869 281,558 183,959 - 183,959 (97,599)
Agency Revenue (TR) 228,834 190,695 271,163 - 271,163 80,468
Scholarship Revenue (TR)* 511,035 425,863 573,305 - 573,305 147,442
Grant Revenue (TR) 211,923 176,603 144,244 - 144,244 (32,359)
Art Campaign Revenue (TR) 2,825 2,354 290 290 (2,064)
Operating Revenue (UR) 601,000 500,833 - 164,020 164,020 (336,814)
Administrative Fee ( - ) [Full year] 315,765 263,138 (298,107) 298,107 - (263,138)
Investment Income ( -) [Actual YTD] 430,836 359,030 1,547,765 176,572 1,724,338 1,365,308
Transfer In - - 483,390 676,268 1,159,658 1,159,658

TOTAL REVENUE 2,640,087 2,200,073 2,906,009 1,314,967 4,220,976 2,020,903
Agency Expense (TR) 233,176 194,313 122,066 - 122,066 72,248
Scholarship Paid (TR) 680,681 567,234 308,511 - 308,511 258,724
Grant Expense (TR) 211,923 176,603 76,216 - 76,216 100,386
Capital Campaign Expenses (TR) - 1,823 1,823 (1,823)
Foundation Support/Grants (UR) 33,000 27,500 - 229,873 229,873 (202,373)
Fund Raising Expense (UR) 471,021 392,518 - 18,985 18,985 373,533
General & Administrative (UR) 497,208 414,340 - 425,387 425,387 (11,047)
Transfer Out - - 654,659 676,387 1,331,046 (1,331,046)

TOTAL EXPENSES 2,127,009 1,772,508 1,163,274 1,350,633 2,513,907 (741,399)
Deficit Funded from Net Assets (UR) - - - - - -

NET CHANGE 513,078 427,565 1,742,735 (35,666) 1,707,069 1,279,504

1of5



Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %
Budget Sub-Schedule Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget
April 30, 2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
REVENUE
OPERATING REVENUE
General Fund Donations - Regular 50,000 75,723 151% (25,723) -51%
Bequests -

Annual Dinner (Special Event Revenue) 6,000 3,353 56% 2,647 44%
President's Circle Donations 70,000 84,943 121% (14,943) -21%
Campaign Appeal 175,000
Contracted Funds from SCPR 300,000 - 0% 300,000 100%

TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 601,000 164,020 261,980

ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE

PCC Funds (1.5%) [FFull year recognized @ 7/1/2016] 315,765 298,107 94% 17,658 6%

TOTAL ADMINISTRATIVE FEE REVENUE 315,765 298,107 17,658

INVESTMENT REVENUE
Investment Revenue (Actual YTD) 90,000 176,572 196% (86,572) -96%

TOTAL INVESTMENT REVENUE 90,000 176,572 (86,572)

Transfer In 676,268

TOTAL REVENUE 1,006,765 1,314,967 193,066
EXPENSES

FOUNDATION SUPPORT
College Support Community Involvement 20,000 18,254 91% 1,746 9%
Awards and Recognition 2,000 432 22% 1,568 78%
Conferences 2,500 (6,005) -240% 8,505 340%
Meetings 6,000 2,810 47% 3,190 53%
Discretionary Fund 2,500 797 32% 1,703 68%

TOTAL FOUNDATION SUPPORT 33,000 16,288 16,712

FUNDRAISING EXPENSES
Donor Cultivation 20,000 9,538 48% 10,462 52%
Printing and Advertising 17,500 - 0% 17,500 100%
SoftWare - Fundraising 14,000 - 0% 14,000 100%
President's Circle (incl. event) 13,121 - 0% 13,121 100%
Giving Tuesday 5,500 0% 5,500 100%
Annual Dinner 6,700 8,229 123% (1,529) -23%
Memberships 1,200 1,218 102% (18) 2%
Database Maintenance 5,000
Software Training 10,000 - 0% 10,000 100%
Miscellaneous/Supplies 2,000 -
Major Gifts Campaign Operational Expenses 100,000 98,231
Major Gifts Campaign Consultant 66,000 66,000
Development Officer 50% 60,000
Campaign Director 150,000 49,354

TOTAL FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 471,021 232,570 69,036

GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES
Salary - Executive Director =
Salary - Aministrative Assistant II - 80% -
Salary - Development Manager 25%
Salary - Business Analyst 50% =
Salary - Clerical Assistant 0%
Salary - Director of Operations - 10%

Personnel Expenses 226,258 301,291 133% (75,033) -33%
Accounting Services 77,250 60,200 17,050
Administrative Assistant 50,000 0% 50,000 100%

2 of 5



12

Unrestricted (Cash Basis)

PCC Foundation Total YTD %

Budget Sub-Schedule : Budget Actual % Budget Budget Budget

April 30, 2017 2016-2017 2016-2017 Used Remaining  Remaining
Audit Services 15,000 2,580 17% 12,420 83%
Legal Services 2,000 5,501 275% (3,501) -175%
Consulting Services (Writer) 60,000 3,302 6% 56,698 94%
Banking Fees 2,000 657 33% 1,343 67%
Computer Software & Equipment/Financial Edge - 1,839 (1,839)
Office Interior & Installation 5,000 173 3% 4,827 97%
Subscriptions - 4,384 (4,384)
Miscellaneous Expense incl.mileage 4,000 3,024 76% 976 24%
Photocopier Lease 2,500 2,370 95% 130 5%
Printing & Postage 25,000 8,726 35% 16,274 65%
Supplies 3,000 964 32% 2,036 68%
Taxes & Licenses 200 70 35% 130 65%
Advertising 25,000 30,308 121% (5,308) -21%

TOTAL GENERAL & ADMIN. EXPENSES 497,208 425,387 71,821
Transfer Out 676,387

TOTAL EXPENSES 1,001,229 1,350,632 157,569

Deficit Funded by Net Assets -

Income Less Expense 5,536 (35,666)

30f5



a89]|0D a1 4q pajuoiy
pajonsaiun) £q pajuo,
pajounsaiun) Aq pajuos,
pajousaun £q pajuos,]
paLsalun 4q pajuoiy

LEETI'PPY'T §  LEETY'PPY'T §  LEETY'PIH'T $  00'VT6'80ET § LEPSEPIIT § TYOPEL'TLY $ 08'891°98 § THEO6'LSL § asuadxy ss] awodu]
LLE'6SY LLE'6S9 LLE'GS9 9L0'S6L 919°6£6 %69 6T6'8YS %l€ L91°1¥T L60°06L SASNAIXHT TV.LOL
LYT'80€ LYT'80€ LYT'80€ LYT'80€E L¥T'80€E %001 LT'80E %0 - LYT'80€E souejeg uSiedwe) syio Jofey
000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ %C 6Ll %86 [£2'86 000°001 sasuadxg [euonesad uSiedwe) syio Jolepy
000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ 669°¢81 G6E1TE %001 0s8°L11 %0 € 0$8°LI1 sivenuo) udiedwe) syio Jofey
00099 00099 000°99 00099 00099 %0 - %001 000799 000°99 weynsuo) uSiedwe)
0€1°1¥1 0E1°TFI 0€1‘1#1 0E1'IP1 000°081 %L9 919001 %EE rseor 00001 1019211 uSiedwe)
00001 00001 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 000°01 Suisiry puny s1adodywieai oWy
000t 000t 9Ji] Joj saddue
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 000°01 %0 - 000°01 A7 dIA diysiejoyog
000'tT 000'tT 000'tT 000°+T 000'tT Y%l 81t %86 78¢°€C 000'tT waag diysiejoyds
J1oddng uonepunoy
SASNAIXT
000°t01°€ 000°v01°E 000°t01°€ 000'v01°€ 000't01°€ %6L +99°0ZT'1 9€€'LTE 000°'8pS°1 ANNIAIY TVLOL
000°006 000006 000006 000006 000°006 %66 000°00§ %l 000t 000°'t0§ spuny £uddy |vjoy,
000°006 000°006 000°006 000°006 000°006 %001 000°00§ %0 000°00§ udiedwie) syio Jofejy
- - sjuein
- - %0 - %001 000°t 000°t 9J1°7 Joy s100uL]
spuny £Aouady
000402 000't0T°CT 000v0Z°T 000'+0Z'T 000402°C %69 £99°0TL 9£LeTE 000'F+0°1 spunyg diysaeoydg [eio ],
000098'1 0000981 000°098'1 000°098'1 000'098'1 %001 00000 %0 000°00L udiedwed syt 1oy
000°00€ 000°00€ 000'00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 - %001 000°00€ 000°00€ WUdDS Wwoy spuny pajoenuo)
000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 %001 00001 %0 000°01 W-NHOS siodaoyweaiq eopowy
000°1 000°1 000°1 0001 000°1 %0L 10 %0¢€ 00¢ 000°1 [e13U0D) VAS
00S'tT 00S'tT 00$°tT 00"+ 00§tT %0€ 10t'L %0L 660°L1 00§'tT 00qsap
00s'8 00¢'8 00§‘8 0058 00’8 %0€ 98T %0L BE6'S 00s'8 JYAM
spuny diysiujoyds
(3nudAa (830} Jou - Juads 3q 0) INUIAL S)IAA SIYL) ANNTATYU
7207-1707 1707-0707 0z70T 610C 8107 Bujupway Pasq L102-9102 L107
198png pasodoag 198png pasodouy -6107 198png pasodoag  -g10z 103png -L10Z 18png 13png 13png 13png o, [enjpy -9107 128png L10Z ‘€ 1MdY
pasodoug pasodoa % alA pasodoag anpayag-qng 13png

193png Sujpuads pung pai141say uoiepunoy 3dd



palsaiun £q pajuos]

a89)10D sy £q pajuolg
pajousaiun Aq pajuod,g
pajownsaiun Aq pajuolg
palusaiun £q payuos]
paosalun £q payuos]

pI0Z 4390320 Buiuuibaq Apnis ANjiqIspaf aya fo awiy ay3 3p pasipd spunf apnjaul jjim ubiodwo) ayy butinp diysipjoyds 1of pasipl spunf ayj .

GLSPEIOTT § GL'SPETITT § GLSPETIIT  § THIPY'S60'T §  6L'9L0'698'T § €6°01TTLY § 1€CIY'98 § 18'STIBSL § asuadxg ss77 Jwodu]
59'86t $9°861 $9'8F9 PSEr99 £26'768 %IL 68L°LTS %6T S8S'EIT PLETPL SASNAIXE TVLIOL
- - 000°0€1 000°0€ 000°0¢ %C 69L°1 %86 1£T°86 000°001 sosuadxg jeuoneadg uSiedwe) syin sofepy
vzs'Log TS L0€E PTSLOE T L0E PTS'LOE %001 PTSLOE %0 bTs'LOE souejeg uiedwe) syin Jofepy
00008 000°0€ 000°0§ 000°0§ 000°0§ %001 000'0§ %0 000°0§ LISISSY ANENSIUIWPY
669°SE1 66E°1LT %001 058°L9 %0 0S8°L9 120130 wowdoppadq
00099 %0 ” %001 000°99 00099 ueynsuo) uSiedwe)
[IAN A AN OEI'Ip1 0E1'1t1 000°0S1 %L9 9+9°001 %EE rseior 000051 101901 uSiedwe)
SASNIIXA
00009L°C 00009L°C 000°09L°T 000'09L°T 000°09L°T %08 000°00Z°1 %0T 000°00€ 000°00§°T ANNIATYH TVLOL
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 - %001 000°00€ 000°00€ spunyj [suonesadQ eio L,
000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°00€ %0 - %001 000°00€ 000°00€ WdDS oy spuny paroeauo)
spuny jeuoneradQ
000°006 000006 000006 000006 000006 %001 000°00§ %0 - 000°00§ spuny Luady |viog,
000006 000006 000006 000°006 000006 %001 000008 %0 000°00§ ugiedwe) syio sofely
spuny £5uady
0000981 000°098°1 0000981 0000981 000'098'1 %001 00000 %0 K 000°00L spuny diysaejoyds [vio,
000'098'1 000098°1 000098'1 000°098°1 000°098'1 %001 000°00L %0 000°00L wudtedwe) syio Jofepy
spuny diysagjopg
Buuwoy  Supuway pasn L10Z-910T L10T
w3png 13png 13png % [enpy -910z 13png
% arLa pasodosg

(9nuaAaa [230) jJou - Juads 3q 0) INUIAA 302431 SIY L) ANNTATY

128png usiedwe) sy1o Jofey



Pasadena City College Foundation

Summary of Assets, Income & Expenses

April 30,2017

Statement of Financial Position

Cash & Cash Equivalents 3,690,474

Investments 22,738,197

Other 10,958

Total Assets 26,439,629

Permanently Restricted 14,297,961

Temporarily Restricted 9,904,223

Unrestricted - 2,237,445

Total Net Assets 26,439,629

Statement of Activities

PR TR UR Total

Revenue

Endowment Revenue (PR) 355,346 - - 355,346
Program Revenue (TR) - 1,472,392 - 1,472,392
Operating Revenue (UR) - - 840,288 840,288
Foundation Admin Fee - (298,107) 298,107 -
Investment Income (Includes Fees) - 1,547,765 176,572 1,724,338
Total Revenue 355,346 2,722,050 1,314,967 4,392,363
Expense

Program Expense - 620,206 - 620,206
Fund Raising Expense - - 18,985 18,985
Operating Expense - - 906,260 906,260
General & Admin Expenses - - 425,387 425,387
Total Expense - 620,206 1,350,633 1,970,839
Net Revenue 355,346 2,101,844 (35,666) 2,421,524
Beginning Net Assets - June 30, 2016 14,485,683 7,802,379  2273,110 24,561,173
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017 (187,722) 2,101,844 (35,666) 1,878,457
Ending Net Assets -April 30, 2017 14,297,961 9,904,223 2,237,445 26,439,629

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Summary of Assets and Net Revenue

5/5/2017@10:17 AM

10f5

19



\v

Pasadena City College Foundation
Statement of Financial Position

As of April 30,2017
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings -
Bank of the West - 635 (Operating) 346,860
Bank of the West - 643 (Savings) 100
Bank of the West - 627 (Art Camp) 6,010
Bank of the West - 619 (Paypal) 101,273
Bank of the West - 544 (Debit Card) 12,225
Charles Schwab - MM - 335 845,190
Charles Schwab - MM - 932 462,685
JP Morgan Chase (Osher Funds) 1,916,130
Paypal Merchant Account -
Total Checking/Savings 3,690,474
Other Current Assets
Other Receivable - Bank Error 108
Lots in Arizona 10,850
Total Other Current Assets 10,958
Total Current Assets 3,701,432
Other Assets
Charles Schwab - Inv -335 22,738,197
Total Other Assets 22,738,197
TOTAL ASSETS 26,439,629
LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS
Net Assets
Permanently Restricted 14,297,961
Temporarily Restricted 9,904,223
Unrestricted 2,237,445
Total Net Assets 26,439,629
TOTAL LIABILITIES & NET ASSETS 26,439,629

Prepared by P. Pejoumand Statement of Financial Position 20of 5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through April 30,2017

Revenue
Endowment Revenue (PR)

Scholarship Donation

PCC Transfer In - PR

Specific Use Donations

SFA Transfer In - PR

Endowment Revenue - Other
Total Endowment Revenue (PR)
Program Revenue (TR)

Agency Donation

Art Associates

Grant Revenue

Other Revenue

Scholarship Donation

Specific Use Donations

SFA Transfer In - TR

PCC Transfer In - TR

Transfer In - UR

Unknown/Unspecified Restriction
Total Program Revenue (TR)
Operating Revenue (UR)

Building the Spirit Campaign

General Fund Donations

In Kind Donations (Non Cash)

General Fund Donations - Specific Use

President's Circle Donations

Special Event Revenue

Unknown Bank Debit

PCC Transfer In - UR
Total Operating Revenue (UR)
Foundation Administration Fee Revenue

Foundation Administration Fee

Total Foundation Administration Fee Revenue
Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Dividends
Interest
Cost Basis Adjustments
ADR Fees
Investment Management Fees
Money Fund Earning
Realized Gain/(Loss)
Unrealized Gain/(Loss)
Accrued Intereset Paid on Bonds
Smith Barney Transfer Fees
Investment Revenue Allocation
Total Investment Revenue (Includes Fees)
Total Revenue

Expense

Program Expense
Art Associates
Agency Expense
Grants Expenses
Misc Expense - Programs
Scholarships Paid
Transfer Out - PR

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

1

PR TR UR TOTAL
108,959 - - 108,959
171,388 - - 171,388

75,000 - - 75,000
355,346 - - 355,346
- 271,163 - 271,163
5 290 - 290
- 144,244 - 144,244
- 573,305 - 573,305
- 483,390 - 483,390
- 1,472,392 - 1,472,392
- - 75,723 75,723
- S 84,943 84,943
- - 3,353 3,353
- - 676,268 676,268
- - 840,288 840,288
- (298,107) 298,107
- (298,107) 298,107 -
- 1,547,765 176,572 1,724,338
- 1,547,765 176,572 1,724,338
355,346 2,722,050 1,314,967 4,392,363
- 1,823 - 1,823
- 122,066 - 122,066
- 76,216 - 76,216
- 308,511 - 308,511
543,068 - - 543,068
Statement of Activities 30of 5



1%

Pasadena City College Foundation

Statement of Activities
July 1, 2016 through April 30,2017

Transfer Out - TR
Transfer Out - UR
Total Program Expense
Fund Raising Expense
Development Dir & Feasibility Report
Donor Cultivation
Fund Raising Expense - Other
Meals & Catering
Presidents Circle
Annual Dinner
Memberships
Data Conversion and Clean-up
Postage
Printing and Advertising
Supplies - Fund Raising
Total Fund Raising Expense
Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
Major Gifts Campaign
Artists in Residence
Awards and Recognition
CEC Transfer Day
Caps & Gowns
Conference & Seminar
Community Involvement
Discretionary Fund
Foundation Expenses
Foundation Grants
Foundation Meetings
Foundation Mini Grant
Foundation Ongoing Support
In Kind Distributions (Non Cash)
Special Events Expense
Study Abroad
Training & Education
Transfer Out - UR
Transfer Out - TR
Total Operating Expense (Non Allocable)
General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Advertising
Audit Fees
Accounting Fees
Consulting Fees
Legal Fees
Strategic Planning
Merchant Bank Fees
Office Expenses
Salaries
Total General & Admin Expense (Allocable)
Total Expense
Net Revenue

Beginning Net Assets - June 30,2016
Change in Net Assets - July 1, 2016 through April 30,2017
Ending Net Assets -April 30,2017

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

PR TR UR TOTAL
- 111,591 - 111,591
543,068 620,206 - 1,163,274
- - 9,538 9,538
- - 8,229 8,229
- - 1,218 1,218
- - 18,985 18,985
- - 213,586 213,586
- - 432 432
- - (6,005) (6,005)
- - 18,254 18,254
- - 797 797
- - 2,810 2,810
- - 676,387 676,387
- - 906,260 906,260
- - 30,308 30,308
- - 2,580 2,580
- - 60,200 60,200
- - 3,302 3,302
- - 5,501 5,501
- - 657 657
- - 21,550 21,550
- - 301,291 301,291
- - 425,387 425387
543,068 620,206 1,350,633 2,513,907
(187,722) 2,101,844 (35,666) 1,878,457
14,485,683 7,802,379 2,273,110 24,561,173
(187,722) 2,101,844 (35,666) 1,878,457
14,297,961 9,904,223 2,237,445 26,439,629
Statement of Activities 40f5



Pasadena City College Foundation

Notes to the Financials
July 1, 2016 through April 30, 2017

1) FINANCIALS ARE NOT GAAP
Published financials are NOT GAAP and are unaudited.

2) JPMORGAN CHASE (OSHER FUNDS)
This account has been reconciled as of June 30, 2016.

Prepared by P. Pejoumand

Footnotes

50f5



20

Mayo11g ABBad Aq 94071
£L102/€/S
00°6S8'8T$
Ainseal] ays jo uawpedaq 's'n pun diystejoyas Anied payL|LT0Z/LT/Y
Ainseal} sy jo Juswpedaq 's'n pun diysiejoyas Aned pa1y1|L102/6T/1
Ainseal] ay3 jo Juswpedaq ‘s'n pund diysiejoyss Aued payLl/toz/e6t/v
Aunseau] ayj jo Juswiedaq 's'n pund diysiejoyos Aued paiyl{/toz/6T/v
Ainseal) sy jo Juswpredaq 's'n pun4 diysiejoyds Avied payL|/10Z/6T/1
Ainseau] ayj jo Jusawpedaq ‘sn pun4 diysiejoyas Aned payL|£10e/LT/v
yosuIay ‘M sulep pund diysiejoyds [eliowa|A UOLIOH xaauiay uuAi|sTtoz/v/y
Jd ‘dnoJo meT [euoljeulalu| ulpjueld pund weusdoud oueid|/T0Z/0T/v
JDd 40 SluUapNIS pajeroossy puny diysJejoyss uoising ys!|sulf/1oz/v/v
vLoLans 1ouoq uonduasag pund|  a1ed Yo 666'vS - 000°TS|
S6'YSS VTS
Ainseau] ay3 jo uswpedaq ‘s'n pun4 diysiejoyas Aled pAyL|ZT0Z/LT/Y
euspeljy jo qn|d Emuom pun4 1ajua) 224N0SaY Suelals\ Nﬂom\wﬁ\v
uosweT ‘A ue|y pun4 Q_r_m._m_o.._um uollelossy ,sa4118y 2Jd NHON\mN\v
ijsni] uosuag pjoleH pun4 uosuag ejo] pue pjoieH D”ON\m\.v
1v.LoL14ans louog uonduosag pund| 1@ WID|  666'6$ - 000SS|
vLo18ns| 1ouoq uondidsaa puni| ea D] 666'vZS - 000°0TS|
00°005€9$
uollepuno4 Uo}jiH °N peJuo) puny a_r_m‘_m_o:um r_ummam pemopul ylieiqgieo 'y sawef \..HON\OH\.V
uoijepuno4 UoljiH ‘N peJuo) pung n__r_m‘_m_or_um wisijeulnor pamopu3 yieaqjeo "y sswer NHON\OH\*V
vioLans louog uondudsag pund|  91eq Yo +000'sZ3|

LT0T |udy

PaAiaday suoijeuoqd

punj pajLsay

NOILYANNO4 J0d



X

Maya1g AbBad Aq gjo¢
L102/€/S
e|dien uuAjaey pun4 uolsiAlg 35ualds JaIndwo) pue Y1e|.LT0z/s/v
IpJeijden auieduoq pun4 diysiejoyos ajeuas diwWapedy|/T0e/s/v
Jaunn4 -] ydasor pund diysiejoyoss A1oisiH WUV LT02/E/v
191504 ‘S aLI3|eA pund diysiejoyds a911wwio) AIOSIApY oulleT s,1uapisaid|/T102/0E/v
yasnooe4 elien pun4 diysiejoyas aouaias Ja3ndwo) B YieN|LT0Z/E/v
uollepunod a|iqo\uoXX] pund uoisialg auaias 1aindwo) pue Yien|/102/6T/v
sojjeqa)-epeJsis] "|A e[a8uy pund diysiejoyas aouaids Jaandwo) R Y1eN|LT102/E/v
ssej3noq N aneq pungd uoIsIAIQ S92U3IJS |einN1eN|/TOZ/E/Y
sse|3noq ‘N aneq pun4 juswdojaAs( |BUOISSD)0.d S8IUBIIS [eINIeN|LTOZ/8T/v
3oou) uug-Alepy pun4 diys.e|oyds a1eusas diwspeay|L10z/s/v
Jauuo) sor pun4 diysie|oyds ajeuas oiwapeay|/102/s/v
As|j0D °f pineg pun4 sa1pnis eIpa|n pue suy [ensiAlZT02/0T/v
uasuasuy) ejed pund Ja3ua) 221n0say SUeIAIBA|LTOZ/E/Y
noH Suey) Sunyd-np pun4 diysiejoyas [e4auan|/102/92/v
se||ised eisu) pund diysiejoyas aa3iwwo) AI0SIApY oulle] s,1uaplisald|LT0z/8¢/v
Isijae) '3 uaie)y pung diysiejoyos a1euas dlwspeay|L10z/s/v
umoJug uesns ‘A ugiedwe) jeyde) suvy|L102/S/v
sajog 1aJedleN pun4 diys.ejoyas aoualas s91ndwod 3 Yie|LT0z/E/v
sajog 19Jedien pun4 uolsialg 83ualas Jandwo) pue yieN|.102/s/v
aplay|ax90g X3|y pun4 Ja3ua) JuawdoaAaq pP|IYd|LT0Z/0T/Y
paeag jA1ayd pun4 diysie|oyds ajeuas Jiwapedy|/LT10¢/E/
1|ysayleg uesses pung diysiejoyds ajeuss 2jwapedy|L10z/s/v
layJeg 'y yeles pun4 UoISIAIQ SHY Uoliealunwiwo) 13 suiwioiiad|L102/s/v
J2d 10 S1U3pNIS pajeldossy pung uolisialg ys!|8ua|LToz/v/v
ouegjjaly 'Y ell3j0 pun4 diyiejoyas eialie) 013Uy ezuao1/L10z/s/v
Iyeldy el pun4 s2133|Y3y 18 yijeaH ‘ASojoisauny|L10Z/€/v
we.qy uojAeq iqqog pun diyste|oyds weiqy|L10zZ/0T/v
yapezpaqy pases pun4d "AIQ ‘A3Q 210940\ 18 ASojouyday ‘Sunsauidul|/T0z/s/v
Asqqy uewuopn pun4 diysie|oyds uoileId0ssy $9a4118Y D1d|L10Z/v/v
vLoLans Jouog uondursag pung|  2leq Yo 666$ - 13|

LT0Z [udy

pania3ay suoljeuoq

pung paiouisay

NOILVYANNO4 32d



22

uay1g ABbad Aq 9Jo¢€
£L10Z/€/S
Neada ‘N SHN pun4 i1 40} s130uel|/T0Z/0T/v
a1IN9oN uAiyze) pund Aleiqil|£LT02/€/v
auiayJely 130y pun4 diys.e|oyas a1euas Jiwapedy|L102/€/v
syoay) AjjeAoy uepjiuen pund uoisiaiq Ys!|8u3|/T0Z/E/Y
RETE pun4 diysiejoyas jerowa Suipineds uousap/ni] ued 1eAl/T0z/€/v
ni7 Ul B puny diysiejoyds jeriowaip Suipjneds uoulap/ni Sued 1eA|LT0Z/€/v
8ur "H aisns pun diysle|oyas salpnis 21uyll asv|LT0z/E/v
1oany aseqIN pun4 diysiejoyas Japue|s| 2131284 UBILISWY UBISY S,3uapIsald|/T0Z/E/v
podny aseyiN pun4 diysiejoyas uolsinig ysi8u3|L10z/€/v
sejeg sejory ‘f 04131y puny diysiejoyas sauor |edQ B |1819A|LT0Z/E/v
Apauusy ueug pun4 diysie|oyds uoisialg Yys!|8ul|LT0e/€/v
ydasor '3 Aaupny pun4 diyslejoyds ajeusas paiisse|d|L10¢/0T/v
OJIWBIE[ °| BIIUOIBA pun4 uoisiAlg S92UB1S |elnieN|LT0Z/€/Y
11eAH ) unIsuy| pun4 diysJejoyas ajeuas J1wapedy|/T0e/s/v
43qQnH "L ULy pund diysiejoyss ajeuas payisse|d|L10Z/E/y
uBWZIuIH ‘g epul] pun4 diysiejoyas aoualds Jamndwod 1B Yiew|L10z/E/v
Asaueq 'y uisng pun4 diysiejoyds uolsing Ysi|8u3|L10z/e/v
ueAdoyeH ‘| eAuepy pun4 diysie|oyds a1euas payisse[d|£L10z/0T/v
auaalo "] 9joJe) pun4 diysJejoyas uoileldossy ,saa.118Y D2d|LT0Z/v/v
usalp uas|yiey pung diysiejoyas a1euas Jiwapedy|/10z/€/v
swelSoid diysie|oyds s,10UIan0D pung diyssejoyos Avied paiyL|/T0z/€/v
sajezuoy ‘4 eny pung diysiejoyds 33euas JWapedy|LT0z/E/v
uangoo 4 e1siy pun4 diysiejoyas jeliows|y 80|3e|A SAAA|LTOZ/E/Y
uangoo '4 eisiy pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas dlwapeay|,L10z/s/v
usngoo ‘4 eIsiy pung Aleaqi1|£102/€/v
981030 '3 IYIIN-YSIaT pun4 diystejoyas uoisinig Ysi[8u3|LT0z/€/v
281099 ‘1 elyuAd pun4 433us) 321n0saY SUBIBIBA|LTOZ/0T/Y
upjsen 1 As||eys pun4 diysie|oyds a3euas JiwWspedy|L10z/s/v
uOSJeD) 'y Jajiuuar pun4 diysiejoyds |erlowa|n 30|l SBAA|LT0Z/E/ (panunuo))
vioLans Jouog uondiasaq pund|  S1eq YO 6665 - ﬁm_

LT0Z [Hdy

P3AIaJ3aY suoljeuoq

pung pajoulsay

NOILVYANNO4 J0d



o)
N

Mayo1g ABBad Aq 9j0p
£L102/€/5
owoy-Jeze|es eUlISLD pund 421ua) Juawdolanaq pIyd|L10Z/s/v
owoy-iezejes eulisu) pun4 diysiejoyas aajpwwo) AIosIApy oulle] s1uapisald|/T0c/s/v
uafjyoes *y Adses| pun4 diysiejoyas a3euas Jiwapeday|/.10z/s/v
[l9ssny "y aljeieN pund uoisiaig sagen3uel|/T0T/€/v
asoy "3 yse|ays pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas Jlwspedy|LT10zZ/E/y
uegay ‘o dijiyd pund diysiejoyds Aydosoyiyd uew|jey ydiey|L10z/€/v
pasy esalayl pung weiSo.d ale) 131504 Jo spuali4|/T0Z/0T/¥
s130d ‘N Alen pun4 diysiejoyds ajeuas payissed|L10z/0T/v
13104 "4 Ayoloq pun4 diysiejoyos uolieidossy saalliay 21d|LT0Z/v/v
pneslad yieuyoq pun4 diysiejoyas ajeuas Jlwapeay|L10z/s/v
e343( |anuewy pun4 diysiejoyas uoisiaig yst8ui|Ltoe/s/v
BAOUBAI|Y3d T BLEBIA pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas siwapeay|/10z/s/v
upad 3jjleYd1A pun4 diysJejoyds |eriows|n 30|8e|N saAA|LTOZ/E/Y
1Upad 3[3YdIN pung diysiejoyds uoisiaiq asensue|LT0Z/E/Y
032010 ") anbuu3 pung diysiejoyas saipnis Jiuya3 gsv|L10z/e/v
ONI|O '@ elyuA) usiedwe) jended SUY|/LT0C/E/V
uap80 '3 uaisay pun4 diysiejoyas a3euas Jlwapedy|/10z/€/v
Jouuo),Q Surt-3anA pun4 diysiejoyas a3euas Jlwapesy|/.10z/s/v
woJlspJoN ‘'3 euuoq , pun4 diysiejoyas asua1as Jaandwo) @ Yyie|L10z/s/v
3|qON 'V Jajiuuar pung diysiejoyds (3gvL) seahojdw3 3oe|g Jo uoneIdossy ayL|/T0zZ/€/v
uos|aN auuesns pun4 diysJejoyas ayeuas pauissed|/10z/01/v
uos|aN eslq pung 193f0.d siadaaywealq ealBwY|/10Z/S2/v
uosja esi pun4 paaN ul sjuapnis a1euss JIWapedy|/10z/Se/v
ZJUIIN BN pun diysiejoyas ajeuas payisse|d|L10z/0T/v
SUJIN "8 Yalaq puny diysJejoyas anasindur apny uag|/10z/€/v
EVI B EIET] pun4 diysiejoyas juswiedag ASojodosyiuy|L102/</v
J9J|IN 'Y ueAg pund s2119|Y1v 8 Y3jeaH ‘ASojolsaulyi|LT0Z/E/v
[2YdIIAl e1dLIIed pun4 diysJejoyds aoua|as JaIndwo) 13 YieN|L10z/€/v
qUeUPIN Wi pung diysiejoyas uoisinig ysi3ul|L10z/e/v (panunuo))
1v.LoLrans Jouoqg uonduasaqg pund|  a1eq Yiv 6665 - ﬁm_

LT0T |udy

pania2ay suoneuoq

pung pajii1say

NOILYANNO4 32d



g Abbad Aq 9406
L10Z/€/S
— Ly'60S'ETTS = £10Z |11dy 0 yjuow 3y} 1oj [e10] HID _
2S°S€99%

eSiunz salisag pun4 diysiejoyas aajnwwo) AIoSIApY oulleT s,1uaplisaid|/LT102/E/b
1500pJBZ PIYEA pun4 diysiejoyss 21euas J|wapeay|/.T10z/E/v
UBIJASNOA "I\l OAY pund uoisiaig ASojouyaa taindwo) pue ssauisng|/T0z/€/v
nM 1Aony pun4 diysiejoyds uolsialg ysi8u3|LT0z/e/v

uosiapieM "INl BUUSID pun4 diysie|joyds 31euas palyisse|d|L10z/0T/v
Ja11e/W 7 BISIY pun4 diystejoyas uoisiaiq ysijsu3|L10z/€/y

Zi|SA ejiwIe) pun4 diysiejoyds asnjwwo) AIosIApY oulleT s,3uapisaid|LT0Z/0T/y
seSiep epl|y pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas Jiwapedy|/L102/E/v
Jawin Awy pun4 diysiejoyds uolisialg ysi|8ul|L10z/c/v
Jspwn Awy piemy diysiejoyss s,ueaq|/102/s/v

Ainseas] ayi jo Juawpedaq 'sn pund diysiejoyss Aued payl|LT0Z/LT/v
813gAL "q uyor pun diystejoyas uoisialq ys![8u3|LT0Z/E/y
uedj Jajyuuar pund diysiejoyds Japue|s| d141oed UBILIBWY UeISY SIUapisald|LT0T/E/v
eue}ay-saLio] [anbey puny diysiejoyas sapwwo) AIoSIAPY oulleT s,3uapisaid|/LT0Z/E/v
euelay-salio] |anbey pund diysiejoyos Jspue|s| d1412ed UBILIDWY UBISY S 3uapIsald|LT0TZ/E/v

puelayins uef eiajAs pun4 diysJejoyas uoieid0ssy 5294139y JJd|LT0C/ET/v
pleppois Adlal pun4 diysiejoyds aieuss dlwapedy|L10z/s/v

sdlo) uoljeAlasuo) elulojlje) ‘ejulojijed Jo a3e1s puny diysiejoyas Avled payLiZT0Z/L2/Y

yjws *J uagany pun4 diystejoyss (3gv1) seaAojdw3 yoe|g Jo uolledossy ayl|/10z/0T/v
yHws arolie pun4 diysiejoyds uoisiAlg Ys!|8u3|LT0Z/E/v

yuws 7 yesoqgasg pun4 diysiejoyds ajeuas palisse|d|L10zZ/0T /v
Sinquajjews 'y Auey pund diys.ejoyos ajeuas dlwapesy|/T102/S/v
ginquajjews "y Auey pun4 diystejoyas uoisiaig ys!|8u3|L10z/S/v
seyidas uyor pund weadold AwouoJisy|.LT0Z/E/v
3I0AES "( eldlled pun4 diysie|oyds uoieldossy ,saa.11ay JJd|L102/v/v

seAes ‘N euelid puny diysiejoyas uolsialg Ys|3u3|LT0zZ/€/v (panunuo))
1violdans douoqg uondudsag pund|  @1eq Yo 666 - ﬁm_

LT0Z |Mdy

paniaday suoijeuo(

pung paipuisay

NOILYANNO4 20d



uaxoLg Abbad Aq
£102/€/5

{ 0S°89T°0T$

= £70Z |4dY HO4 INTVA TVLOL 1419 anDi-NT |

9409

S9110S59308 pUe

pue3s JISNW ‘JUBWINIISUY|
{eatsniAl (43Y3z
asauiy)) 8usyz no

3100 BIUISIIA

pun4 UoIsIAIQ SHY uollediunwwo) g Suiwliogad

L102/6T/v

Suat JeyAIAn

e pue J333|\ ainsodx3
39 e ‘selawe) ploJe|od
Xejuad ‘uojIN ‘uoue)

“Jf ‘S|eaN []3ssny

pun4 saIpnis eIpajyl pue SUY [ensiA

LT0T/e/Y

37 Awe) ejoAo] zooT

1wozeny [A1ayd

ama3 8 ABojouyda] ‘Bunasuiduy

LTOT/ET/Y

'sasse|d ‘wwo) aydeln
u1 asn 4oy syu| Suijulid
ajxaL Ajjeroads

4o suofjen 1 'xoiddy

s3ui1eo) |euolieulalu]

puny saipn1s eipajyl pue Uy [ensiA

L102/0T/Y

aznu) AnaYD TT0T

19]04A8Y) 881099

am3 1 ASojouyda] ‘Suisauidug

L102/6T/V

uonduasag WD pupy-ul

1ouog

uoidilasag puny

21eq #ID

Y19 puby-uj

£102 [udy

paniaday suolneuoq
pung pajouisay
NOILYANNO4 22d




PCC FOUNDATION
Unrestricted Fund
Donations Received

April 2017
|$25,000+ |Gift Date  [Fund Description [Donor |sustoTaL |
[$10,000 - $24,999 [Gift Date [Fund Description [Donor [suBTOTAL |
[$5,000-$9,999  [Gift Date [Fund Description |Donor [suBTOTAL |
|$1,000 - $4,999 Gift Date  |Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Dorothy Falcinella
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Carol J. Liu
4/26/2017|Unrestricted Fund |RAND Corporation
$3,000.00
[$1-$999 Gift Date  |Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Sarah A. Barker
4/5/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alison M. Bjorkedal
4/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alex Boekelheide
4/4/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Preston E. Howard
4/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Cheryl M. Mitchell-Samuel
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Paula M. Vento
4/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Rajen Vurdien
4/25/2017|Unrestricted Fund |YourCause, LLC Trustee for PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
$289.00
I Unrestricted Gift Total for April 2017 = $3,289.00 |
5/3/2017

lofl

by Peggy Brickert



21

uayolg AbBad Aq G407
L102/L/Y
ue|d s8uiaes 93s)|0D a4eysJe|oyas pun4 diysiejoyas Aued paiyL|£T02/ST/E
uoljelodio) xeuya | pun4 diysie|oyas jeliows|y Suipjneds uoutap/nil Sued 1eA|LTOT/E/E
S1S! pund diys.iejoyss Auied pJiyl|/T0Z/6/€
eweAiyan s uoisuim pun4 uoisIAIg S32UdIS [eanieN|LT0z/ET/E
1vi0149ns Jouog uondiossg pung|  aleq Yo 6669 - ﬁm_
08'v0.L‘92$
Slapues eue|| puny diysiejoyds yz# siapues euel) |/ T0Z/vT/€
1SnJ] SSW|OH 3sino 13 jyuedd pun4 diysiejoyss uoiie|dossy ,saa4113y JJd|LT0Z/ve/<
[ooyos Y3iH ysneqgauid pun4 diysiejoyas Avned piiyl|L102/22/€
sweudold diysiejoyas s,40uIaN00 pun4 diysiejoyas Aued paiyl|/10z/9t/€
Ainseauy sy jo Juswpedaq 's'n puny diysiejoyas Aped pliyl|/T0z/T/€
*2U| ‘uoizeanp3 snouasipu| pun4 diystejoyos Aued paiyL|/102/ST/€
Aunsead] ay3 jo juswiiedaq 's'n pun4 diysiejoyss Aued paiyl|L102/T/€
Ainseaus] ay3 jo juswiiedaq 's'n pun4 diysiejoyds Aued piyl|L10¢/T/€
Ainseau] ays yo Juswipedaq 's'n puny diysiejoyds Aied paiyLf/T0z/12/€
uoljepuno4 Ajlunwwo) euapesed pun4 diysejoyas uisinp Jo jooyds |endsoH |elowsiy uoldulluny|/T0z/Te/€
yaeuqjen "y sawer pung diysie|oyds wsijewsnor pamopud yyeiqien y sawer|LT0Z/€T/€
yueiqies 'y sawer pung diysiejoyas yoaads pamopu3 yueiqies 'y sewer|LT0Z/€T/€
1vioLens Jouog uondusag pund|  s1eg Yo 666VS - oco.ﬁu_
00'00€‘CTS
Ainseas] ay3 jo uswiedaq ‘s'n pun4 diysiejoyds Aued payl|L102/T2/€
Sujuiesq a8e8ua) weudoud swaisAs uonewdsoyu| Jandwo) |/ T02/9/€
vioLans Jouoq uopidldsag puni| 91ed Pio 666°6$ - ooo.mm_
1v10L18Ns| souog| uonduosag pund| @1ea yIo| 666'vZ$ - 000°0TS|
00°00LS2S
aduel||y MY euspesed pun4 saipnis eIP3|Al pue sUY [ensIA|LT0Z/9T/€
TvioLdans Jouog uondudsaq pund|  a1eg Yo +coc.m~m_

LT0C Y21eN

paAI=3ay suoljeuoqd

pun4 pa1oi1say

NOILYANNO4 20d



) uayo11g ABBad Aq GJ07
L10e/L/y
ljeldy aoeu9 puny s21331Y3y 13 Yi|esH ‘ABo|oisauly|LT0Z/T/E
sima1 9||alueq pun4 diyssejoyds usawisedaq 2Isn|A|£T02/92/E
seyjidas uyor pund weuidoid Awouoaisy|LT0Z/T/E
211epoy uaajyie)y pun4 diysiejoyas uolieldossy ,s9a4119Y J1d|LT0Z/LT/E
19])IN "y ueAg pund s2119|41y 1 YijesH ‘ABojoisauiy|£10Z/1/€
auepoy uasjyie) pun4 diys.iejoyas uoliepossy ,saa4133y J2d|L102/0T/€
ISnJ] SAW|OH 3sIN0T g jueld pung diysiejoyos uoiledossy ,saa.i18Y J1d|LT0C/LT/E
Suoljsuny 'y uely pun4 diysiejoyas uoiieldossy ,sasuildy JJd|L102/ve/s
*duo) Sulpung diysiejoyas 1 YVIAIS pung diyssejoyos Aued paiyl|/L10c/ee/s
uuen ay3auear pun4 diysiejoyas ssa2ans 1uapnis|L102/82/€
Asnuey 'y uisng pun4 diysiejoyas uoisiaig ysi8u3|LT0z/1/€
oue||aly 'Y Blj340 pung diytejoyass eialle) o4a3uiny ezualol|LT02/T/E
weuqy uojAet iqqog puny diysiejoyss welqy|L102/0T/€
yHws 3 elyiuid pun4 diysJejoyds uol3el0ssy ,saa411dY J0d|LT0T/LT/E
J19)i80pul] eipues pun4 diysiejoyds uoiled0ssy ,saa11dy J1d|{L10¢/ve/E
eleyeme) AleH pun4 diysiejoyds uolield0ssy ,saa.13sy J1d|L10¢/LT/E
Ja3uljjeH ‘s auer pung diysiejoyss uoijeidossy ,saa4iay DJd|LT0C/LT/E
ulellaquiey) ‘M pleyoly pun4 diysJejoyds uoileidossy ,saaui3dy 20d|LT0Z/LT/€
Jaue) aonug pun4 diysiejoyds uolled0ssy ,saa.119y JJd|L10Z/ST/E
42311109 'O auaveyYdIN pun4 diysiejoyos uoijeidossy ,saai3ay JId|LT0Z/LT/E
iuojasduy ‘A oing pun4 diysiejoydos uoiie|dossy ,s9a4i1dy JId|L10Z/LT/E
Ainseau] ay3 jo Juswpedaq 's'n puny diysiejoyds Aved paiyL|/10z/9T/€
eweAlyon 'S UoISUIM pun4 jusawdo|aAa( |euOISSdJ0ld S9IUBIDS [BINIeN|LT0C/ET/E
ue|d s8uines a8a||0D ateysie|oydss pung diysiejoyas Aued paiyl|/Z102/T/€
31epoy ua3|yie) punj diysiejoyds uoi3eldossy ,saali3dy 20d|LT0Z/LT/E
oely oeyasuIz pund diysiejoyds uolisiaig ysij8u3|£10z/9T/€
SS3¥d AVIHNIVINNOS pung uolsing ys!|8u3|LT0Z/ET/€
989}10) wwo) ealy euspesed pun4 diysiejoyas Aued paiyi|/Z102/1/¢€
989||00 wwo) ealy euapesed pun4 diysiejoyos Ared paiyl|/102/T/€
383)|0) wwo) ealy euapesed pun4 diysiejoyoss Aed payl|/Z102/1/€
JogJeH "y*1 3yl Jo sqn|3 IO '3 shog pund diysiejoyos Aued paiyL|/T0Z/9T/€ (panupuod)
1vioLans Jouoq uondudsag pund|  9a1eg P19 66685 - ﬁm_
LTOTC Y21

2%

PaAIa2ay suoleuoq
pun4 pa1oi1say
NOILYANNO4 22d



N

13xo11g ABbad Aq gJ0¢
L10Z/L/Y
UBWZIUIH "g epul pun4 diysiejoyas aauaids 1andwo) 73 Yien|LT0Z/T/€
u3aln uI3|Yy3iey pun4 diysiejoyas azeuas alwapedy|LT10¢/T/€
uans8oon ‘4 ejsiy pun4 diysiejoyds jeliowa|n 20|8elN SIAA|LTOZ/T/E
981039 "I |IY21N-Yy8ia pung diysejoyds uoisialg ys!|8ua|LT0z/1/€
981039 ‘[ elyuAd pun4 J31ua) 924n0saY suels1aA|LT10Z/0T/E
uos.ien 'y Jajluuar pun4 diysie|oyas |ellowa|n 30|3e|N SBAA|LTOZ/T/E
Jaung "1 ydasor puny diysiejoyas A1olsiH v |LT0Z/T/€
yasnooe4 elielp pun4 diys.ejoyds asualds Jaindwo) @ Yyie | L102/T/€
soj|eqa)-epesisy ‘Al ejasuy pun4 diyssejoyas aouaids 191ndwo) @ Yie|L10z/T/€
Jauuo) sof pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas JIwapesy|LT0¢/T/€
A9|j0D ' pineq pund salpnis eIpa|Al pue suY [ensiA|ZTOZ/0T/€
sojog 124e8ie N pun4 diysiejoyos a3ualas 1a3ndwo) 3 YieN|LT0Z/T/E
pieag |A1ayd pun4 diysJejoyas 91euas diwapedy|L102/T/<
yapezpaqy pases pun4 ‘AIQ ‘A8Q 22400/ 18 ABojouyda) ‘ButasulBul|/T0z/T/€
nm 1hony pung diysiejoyas uoisialg ys!|8u3|L10Z/T/€
Zl|9A ejiwIEe) pun4 diysiejoyds 3a313jwwo) AIOSIAPY ouijeq s,3uapisald|LT0Z/0T/€
sajog 19Jedie pun4 uoisialg 32uaids Jaandwo) pue YielN|LT0Z/T/E
ynsiiseuelepn 1eydeANS pun4 diysJejoyas uawiiedaq 2Isn|N|£T0Z/9T/E
yuuws ') usagany pund diyssejoyds (3gv1) seaAojdw3 yoe|g jo uonenossy ayl|/10z/01/€
9|qON 'V Jajiuusr pun4 diysiejoyds (3gv.1) seaAojdw3 3oe|g Jo uoienossy ayllL10e/T/€
T D EIET | pun4 diysiejoyds juawiedaq A3ojodoiyiuy|LT0Z/T/€
JUBURIN Wil puny diysiejoyas uoisinig Ys!|8u3|L102/T/€
sejeg sejony ‘r o84y pun4 diysejoyds sauor jedQ g [1819A|LT0C/T/E
sajezuoy ' eyy pung diysie|oyas ajeuas dlwapedy|LT0Z/T/€
uangoo ‘4 esuy pung Ateiqn|£102/T/€
yHws auolie pung diysiejoyas uolsiAlg ysi8u3|LT0Z/T/€
OAI|O '@ elyuAd usiedwe) |eyde) sUy|/10Z/T/€
[BY21IN edLed pun4 diysiejoyas a3uaids Jaandwo) R YIeN|LT0Z/T/E
uoaue) ‘4 uenf pun4 diysiejoyas 9311wwo) AIOSIAPY oulleT s,3uapisald|/T0Z/T/€
aplay|e)aog X3y pung J21ua) JuswdolaA3q pJIYyd|L10Z/0T/E
sse|8noq ‘N aAeq pun4 UoIsIAIQ S92u3126 [ednleN|/LT0T/T/E (panupuo))
1violans Jouog uondudsaqg punij g PO 6668 - am_

LT0TC YdieN
paAla2ay suoireuoq

puny patouIsay
NOILYANNO4 22d



Ma)o1ig ABBad Aq Gi0p
L10z/L/v
ISlj4e) ' usley pun4 diysie|oyas 33euas Jjwapedy|/.T0Z/T/€
1|ysayJeg uesses pun4 diysJejoyos ajeuas diwspedy|/L10¢/T/€
layieg 'y yeses pun4 UoISIAIQ SHY Uoiedlunwwo) @ Sulwioad|LT0Z/T/€
1s00pJez piyeA pund diys.iejoyas a1euas Jlwapeay|LT0Z/T/€
4818\ "] BISLIY pun4 diysiejoyds uotsialg Yst|8u3|LT0Z/T/€
sediep eply pun4 diysJejoyds a1euas dIWapedy|.L102/T/<
818gAL *q uyor pun4 diysiejoyos uoisialg Ys!|3u3|LT0Z/T/€
euelay-salio] |anbey pun4 diysejoyas aa331wwo) AJOSIAPY OUllET S3U3pPISaId|LT0Z/T/E
euelay-salio] |anbey pun4 diysiejoyas 1apue|s| aijioed uedlawy ueisy s,3usapisald|LToe/T/€
pieppois Atia| pun4 diyssejoyds a1euas J1wapedy|/L102/T/<
Sinquajjews 'y AlieH pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas Jiwapeay|L10e/€/€
8inquajjews 'y Autey pund diysie|joyds uolsIAIg Ys!|8u3|LTOZ/E/€
||9ssny 'y aljeieN pun4d uoisialq sadensuel|LT0Z/T/€
uegay ' dijiyd puny diyssejoyds Aydosojiyd uewyieH ydiey|/102/T/€
s110d "N Adeo pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas pauisse|D|L10¢/0T/<
pnesiad yieuyol pun4 diyssejoyas a1euas Jlwapeay|/10¢/T/€
e313( |anuen pun4 diyssejoyos uoisiaig ysi3ul|LToz/T/c
BAOUBAI|YS( ‘J el pun4 diysejoyas ajeuas Jiwapedy|L102/T/€
1upad 3||I3YyatIN pun4 diysiejoyas |eltowa|A 20|3e|A SOAA|LTOTZ/T/E
lulpad 8j|18ydIN pung diysiejoyds uoisiaig a8ensueq|LT0Z/T/€
uap80 ‘3 uadsiiy pun4 diysiejoyos a1euas Jlwapedy|L102/T/€
Jouuo),0 8uri-1enA pun4 diysJejoyds a1euas Jlwapedy|L102/T/€
woJispJoN ‘3 euuoq pun4 diyssejoyds asua|s sandwo) 3 YIeN|LT0Z/T/E
SUllIN "g ¥a42Q pun4 diysiejoyss ansindul] apny uag|/10z/T/€
alnoaW uhiyiey pung AJesqri|£T0Z/T/€
8un 'H aIsns pun4 diysiejoyas saipnis 21uy3i3 9Sv|L10¢/T/€
poiny agexIn pun4 diysiejoyas Japue|sj 11084 UBdIBWY UBISY S,IUdpISaLd|LT0Z/T/E
pjony ageyIN pun4 diystejoyds uolsiaig ys8u3|LT0z/T/€
Apauuay uelg pun4 diysiejoyds uoisinig Ys!j8u3|L10z/1/€
Of|lwe.ef ‘| B2IUOIDA pun4 UoISIAIQ S90U3IIS |ednieN|LT0Z/T/€
J3agnH °1 uuay pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas paisse|D|LT0Z/T1/€ (panunuo))
1vLioLdans Jouoq uondudsag punj| 1eg ¥io 66685 - am_

LT0C Yd21eN

PaAladay suoljeuoqd

pun{ pa3oLisay
NOILYANNO4 22d



waxoug ABBad Aq Sjog
L10Z/L/Y
00°0$ = £T0Z Yo4eN 404 INTVA TV.LOL L1419 GNDI-NI _

SE'Y8S8S
pasy esaJtay] pun4 weiSoud a4e) 191504 Jo spualid|LT0Z/0T/€
uos|aN auuesns pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas paiisse|d|L10z/0T/<
ellen uuAjsey pun4 uolsialg 8aua1as Jandwo) pue Yiel|/.T102/1/€
eSiunz aaJisaqg pund diysJe|oyas 99331Wwwo) AJOSIAPY OulleT S,1udpisald|LT0Z/T/€
ued] Jajiuusr pund diysiejoyas Joapue|s] o1j10ed UedIawWy ueisy s,3uapisaid|L10Z/T/E
owoy-ieze|jes eulIsie) pun4 193ua) juawdojanaq piiyd|LT02Z/T/E
owoy-ieze|es eulIslD) puny diysejoyas 99331wwo) AIOSIAPY oulleT] s,1uapisald|LT0/T/E
yHws "7 yesogag pun4 diysiejoyds ajeuas payisse|d|L102/0T/€
uafiyoes 'y Ased| pung diysie|oyas a1euss 3lwapedy|L10Z/T/<
aujayJel Jadoy pung diyssejoyds a1euas Jlwapedy|L10¢/T/<
Jawn Awy pung diysiejoyas uoisiaig ysi|8u3|LT0z/T/€
uelasnoA "|Al OAY pun4 uoisialg ASojouyda] 1a3ndwo) pue ssauisng|LT02/T/€
uosJa11eM ‘I BUUB|D pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas paisse|d|LT0Z/0T/€
Jpwin Awy piemy diysiejoyas s,ueaq|L10z/1/€
SEeABS "N eueig pun4 diysiejoyss uoisiaig ysi8ul|L10z/1/€
asoy '3 yse|ays pund diysiejoyas aeuas Jjwapedy|LT0Z/T/€
022040 "D anbuug pun4 diysiejoyas saipnis d1uy33 gSv|L102/T/€
ZJUIN BN pun4 diysiejoyds ajeuas payisse|d|L10zZ/0T/€
JBadOIA ‘A S pund 8417 Joj s493ue1|L10Z/0T/€
ydasor 3 Aaipny pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas pauisse|d|L10¢/0T/<
11BAH ) UnsLy pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas Jlwapedy|L10¢/1/€
ueAdoyeH '\ eAuelpn pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas pauisse|d|L10z/0T/<
upises 1 A9j|sys pun4 diysiejoyas a1euas ajwapedy|/10Z/T/<
ipJey8eo aujelio pun4 diysiejoyds a1euas Jlwapedy|/L10Z/1/€
%004 ulz-Aley pun4 diysiejoyds a1euss Jlwapedy|/T0Z/T/€
uasualsy) eped pun4 191ua) 324N0SaY SUBIDIDA|LTOTZ/T/E (panuiyuo))
Tviolans louoq uondudsaq puni| 31eg Y9 6668 - Hm_

L10T Y21e
paAIa2ay suoneuoq
pun4 pa1oLisay
NOILYANNO4 22d



PCC FOUNDATION
Unrestricted Fund

Donations Received

March 2017
[$25,000+ |Gift Date  |Fund Description |[Donor |SUBTOTAL |
[$10,000 - $24,999 |Gift Date [Fund Description [Donor [suBTOTAL |
[$5,000-$9,999  [aift Date [Fund Description |Donor [susTOTAL |
[$1,000-$4,999  [Gift Date [Fund Description |Donor [susTOTAL |
l$1 - $999 Gift Date  |[Fund Description |Donor SUBTOTAL
3/1/2017}Unrestricted Fund |Preston E. Howard
3/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Rajen Vurdien
3/21/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Wade Winter
3/14/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Nadine Barney
3/9/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Paula Andricos
3/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alex Boekelheide
3/10/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Cheryl M. Mitchell-Samuel
3/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Paula M. Vento
3/3/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Alison M. Bjorkedal
3/1/2017|Unrestricted Fund |Sarah A. Barker
3/21/2017|Unrestricted Fund |YourCause, LLC Trustee for PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
$464.00
{ Unrestricted Gift Total for March 2017 = $464.00 |
4/6/2017

lof1 by Peggy Brickert



